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Union Gas Limited.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
January 18, 2017 
 

BY COURIER & RESS 
 
Mr. Achiel Kimpe 

 
 

 
 
Dear Mr. Kimpe: 
 
Re: Union Gas Limited (“Union”) 
 2017 Storage Enhancement Project 
 EB-2016-0322 
 
In response to your letter dated November 7, 2016 and a further letter dated January 10, 2017 we 
will honour your decision that there is nothing to discuss.  We do however, reaffirm our earlier 
telephone discussions and correspondence that we are available to discuss any issues or 
questions which you may have regarding Union’s activities on your property. 
 
We trust that this is satisfactory. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
[original signed by]  

 

Richard Ashburn 
Senior Land Agent 
Union Gas Limited /A Spectra Energy Company 
50 Keil Drive, North,  
Chatham, ON N7M 5M1 
519-436-4600 ext. 5002652 
Mobile 519-350-3758 
rdashburn@uniongas.com 
 
cc: Kirsten Walli, OEB 
 
 
 
 




